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BRUNSWICK-GLYNN COUNTY JOINT 
WATER & SEWER COMMISSION 

August 2, 2019 

 
PROJECT: IFB No. 20-001 – Fiscal Year 2020 Structural Manhole 

Rehabilitation for the BGJWSC 
 
ADDENDUM: Two (2) 
 
DUE DATE: TUESDAY, August 6, 2019 – 12PM, NOON 
   TUESDAY, AUGUST 13, 2019 – 12PM, NOON 
 
THIS ADDENDUM IS FOR THE PURPOSE OF ANSWERING THE FOLLOWING 
QUESTIONS: 
 
**THE DUE DATE FOR THIS SOLICITATION HAS BEEN EXTENDED TO 
TUESDAY, AUGUST 13, 2019 AT 12PM, NOON** 
 
QUESTION 1: Will the Contractor be required to vacuum test those manholes 
that are on a force main?? 
 
ANSWER:  Yes. The contractor will be required to plug any lines as necessary 
to allow vacuum testing of the structure. Proper notification to JWSC will be 
required 24-48 hours advance planning to coordinate shut down of lift stations. 
Private lift stations should be able to support temporary plugging to obtain 
vacuum test. Proper notification of private entities will be coordinated.  
 
QUESTION 2:  Will line items be added to the bid form to include removal by 
material type? 
 
ANSWER:  No. Please include in your lump sum pricing for removal of any 
material that could be found in the manhole.  
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QUESTION 3:  Please explain the process for grit and waste disposal. 
 
ANSWER:  Grit only may be disposed of at the BGJWSC location at 139 Indigo 
Drive, Brunswick GA, 31525.  Disposal of Contractor waste including 
packaging materials and pallets is the responsibility of the Contractor. 
 
QUESTION 4:  In the event a new ring/cover is needed, will the replacement be 
provided by the Contractor or the BGJWSC? 
 
ANSWER: The BGJWSC Operations Division will supply the replacement 
composite ring and cover, and the installation shall be the responsibility of the 
Contractor. The Contractor may contact BGJWSC Operations Division to 
obtain a replacement ring and cover, Kirk Young, 912-717-0428, 
kyoung@bgjwsc.org/  
 
QUESTION 5:  Should any steps inside the manhole be removed prior to 
rehabilitation? 
 
ANSWER:  Yes, all existing steps/stairs need to be removed before build 
up/repair of the manhole.  
 
QUESTION 6:  Please list any approved alternatives to Mainstay and 
Sewpercoat listed in the RFP. 
 
ANSWER: The following coatings have been deemed by BGJWSC staff to be 
acceptable coatings for this project: 

 Mainstay ML-PF by Madewell 

 Sewpercoat by Kerneos 

 Maximum CA Plus Cement by Standard Cement Materials 

 CemTec/HITEC by A.W Cook Cement Products 
 

The following products will NOT be accepted for this project, but BGJWSC 
staff is interested in learning more about these products and potential one 
year performance tests: 

 OBIC Armor 1000 

 OBIC Guard 1306 

 Geokrete Geopolymer 
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All applicants under this Invitation for Bid are kindly requested to acknowledge receipt of 

this Addendum in original only. 

 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

ADDENDUM: TWO (2) 

 

                                 

                          DATE:______________________ 

 
The above Addendum is hereby acknowledged: 

 

 

 

 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

(NAME OF BIDDER) 

 

 

______________________________                           _______________________________ 

Signature         Title 


